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pose of this institutxon is to furnish medicine and treatment to the
indigent sick. Apply at institution.

8t. Peter Clavier Colored Industrial School of Baltimore Oity, 412
West Biddle Street, Baltimore, Md.—Receives from State, $300 for
1909 and $300 for 1910. Apply to institution for rules for admission.

Union Protestant Infirmary, 1514 Division Street, Baltimore—Re-
ceives from State, $8,000 for 1909 and $8,000 for 1910. Shall furnish
one bed, maintenance and treatment to one patient at a time from
each Senatorial district. In return for the State appropriation
charity patients for the past year represent 14,884 hospital days out
of a total of 28,266 days, which includes bed, board, medical and
nursing attendance with medicine, ete. Patients are admitted in the
following way: Applicants other than State beneficiaries are ad-
mitted either through the visiting or resident staff; also on their per-
sonal application. For detailed information, address Willlam M. Dab-
ney, . D., Superintendent, 1514 Division street, Baltimore.

REFORMATORY INSTITUTIONS.

Female House of Refuge, Baker and Carey Streets, Boltimore—Re-
ceives from State, $5,000 for 1909 and $5,000 for 1910, and further
sum of $4,000 for payment of mortgage for 1910. This institution
aims at the reformation of destitute females, who are received free
of cost. Officers of the institution: William K. Bibb, 8uperintendent;
D. Hopper Emory, Secretary, Baltimore city.

Henry Watson Children's Aid Society, 101 West Saratoga Street,
Baltimore—Receives from State, $1,000 for 1900 and $1,000 for 1910.
Children received from six to eighteen years of age, through the
Juvenile Court, County Magistrates, and in some cases from parents
and guardians who sign a regular agreement. Application for admis-
sion should be made to the General Seeretary, Miss Nellye L. Detrick,
101 West Saratoga Street, Baltimere.

House of Good Shepherd (For White Women) Moaunt. and Hollins
Streets, Baltimore—Receives from State, $3,000 for 1 and $3,000
for 1910. Inmates are committéd to this institution by parents or
guardians, or by Justices of the Peace upon complaint of parent or
guardian, until of age.

House of Good Shepherd for Colored Girls, O’alvert Road Near
Franklin Street, Baltimore—Recelves from State, $1,500 for 1909 and
$1,500 for 1910. This institution is a reformatory for wayward and
disorderly colored girls, committed from Baltimore-city, the counties
and Washington, the later for whose support the District Commis-
sioners pay. Inmates are taught sewing, laundry work and domestic
work. For detailed information, address The House of the Good
Shepherd for Colored Girls, Calverton Road, Baltimore.

House of Reformation (Colored Children}, Chellenham, Prince
George’s County, Maryland—Receives from State, $15,000 for 1909
. and $15,000 for 1910. Inmates are committed to this institution by
Courts and Magistrates. They are retained until they become of
age, unless they give evidence of a disposition to lead correct lives.
Applicants, other than State beneficiaries, are recelved as boarders if
parents or guardians are willing to pay the cost of maintenance,
which is about $50.00 per annum. Correspondence may be addressed
to the Secretary of the Board of Managers, Joseph J. Janney, Corner
Eutaw and Madison streets, Baltimore.

Industrial Home for Colored Girls, Melvale, Baltimore County,
Maryland—Receives from State, $2,500 for 1900 and $2,500 for 1910.




